

From: Dania Huggins
To: 'Francisca Johnson'; 'Melissa Turner'; 'Mike Johnson'; mjohnson@mlj-l...
CC: Brett Stevens; Dania Huggins; Susan Fregien; Wesley Ouimette
Date: 9/28/2010 8:40 AM
Subject: RE: Ind Surveys - 3rd Priority area

Great! Thank you Parry for the update. I think Brett and Wes have their "monthly check in" meeting next week and one of the items that they will be discussing is an approach to coordinate efforts for the 3rd set of high priority site subwatersheds. Thus, if they have any more questions I am sure they will contact you.

Thank you for working with us and helping us to coordinate efforts.

Dania

>>> Parry Klassen <pklassen@unwiredbb.com> 9/28/2010 8:31 AM >>>

Dania,
We'll likely be mailing out notification of meeting letters to members starting in early-mid November. I'll get with Mike/Melissa and get you more exact dates next week.
Parry

Parry Klassen
East San Joaquin Water Quality Coalition
559-646-2224
559-288-8125 cell
pklassen@unwiredbb.com
www.esjcoalition.org

From: Dania Huggins [<mailto:dhuggins@waterboards.ca.gov>]
Sent: Monday, September 27, 2010 8:11 AM
To: mjohnson@mlj-llc.com; 'Melissa Turner'; 'Rachel West'; 'Francisca Johnson'; 'Mike Johnson'; Parry Klassen
Cc: Brett Stevens; Dania Huggins; Susan Fregien; Wesley Ouimette
Subject: RE: Ind Surveys - 3rd Priority area

Good morning Parry,

Thank you Parry, we do need to know specific dates, we just this approximate time frame to be able to coordinate any ILRP enforcement efforts for the ESJWQC 3rd set of high priority area (e.g. post cards, 13267, and so forth). I talked to Brett Stevens and Wesley Ouimette about this on Thursday of last week. Thus, if they have more questions it is possible that they may contact you.

ESJWQC - 3rd set of high priority area

- (1) Lateral 2 ½ near Keyes Rd.
- (2) Berenda Slough along Ave 18 ½
- (3) Dry Creek @ Rd 18
- (4) Livingston Drain @ Yosemite Rd

Thank you Parry

My regards,

Dania

>>> Parry Klassen <pklassen@unwiredbb.com> 9/23/2010 8:31 AM >>>

Dania,

Realistically it will be in January. There may be some started before. They will continue through spring. Do you need specific dates?
Parry

Parry Klassen
East San Joaquin Water Quality Coalition
559-646-2224
559-288-8125 cell
pklassen@unwiredbb.com
www.esjcoalition.org

From: Dania Huggins [<mailto:dhuggins@waterboards.ca.gov>]
Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2010 11:25 AM
To: mjohnson@mlj-llc.com; 'Rachel West'; Melissa Turner; 'Francisca Johnson'; Mike Johnson; Parry Klassen
Cc: Dania Huggins
Subject: Fwd: Ind Surveys - 3rd Priority area

Good morning Parry,

When you have an opportunity could you please provide with the information described in the email below?

Thank you

Dania

>>> Dania Huggins 9/15/2010 9:58 AM >>>

Good morning,

I wanted to follow up with one of the Regional Board action items regarding coordinating efforts for 3rd High Priority area. Could you please provide me with an approximate time frame of when the individual surveys are going to start? This information will allow the enforcement unit to plan their efforts better in terms of post cards, 13267, and so forth for that area.

Thank you

Dania

Dania Huggins
Water Resource Control Engineer
Monitoring and Implementation Unit
Irrigated Lands Regulatory Program
Central Valley Regional Water Quality Control Board
11020 Sun Center Drive Suite 200
Rancho Cordova, CA 95670-6114

dhuggins@waterboards.ca.gov
Phone : 916-464-4843
Fax : 916-464-4780
Ag Waiver Program http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/centralvalley/programs/irrigated_lands/